NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Bill Richardson Lori Wrotenbery
Governor . Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary » ’May 30, 2003

Xeric Oil & Gas Corporation
P.O. Box 352
Midland, Texas 70702

/3/05
Attention: Mr. W. Kyle Lewis GM

Re: Form C-108 (Application to Inject)
Gregory “A” Well No. 5
Unit I, Section 33, T-25 South, R-37 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Lewis:

Pursuant to my letter dated May 20, 2003 advising you of the objection to your
application from George and Joyce M. Willis, and pursuant to your phone message on
May 30, 2003, I am, at your request, setting the above-described application to hearing
before a Division examiner. The hearing is scheduled for July 10, 2003 in Santa Fe, New
Mexico, at the office of the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 South St. Francis Drive.

Please be advised that the Division has also received some correspondence
regarding this well from Doyle Hartman, Oil Operator (Copy Enclosed.)

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3466.

Smcerely,

Jﬁwx_

David Catanach
Engineer

Xc: Géorge and Joyce M. Willis
Doyle Hartman
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